
CITY OF OXNARD
MEMORANDUM

September 26, 1973

To: Mayor Tolmach

From: Administrative Assistant II

SUBJECT: Participation in New Horizons Business and Professional
Women's Club Dinner Program

Your role in this evening's program will be to officially 
"welcome" Senator Dymally and other guests to the New Horizons 
Business and Professional Women's Club Dinner. Although most 
of those in attendance will be members of the host Club, there 
will also be guests from other organizations and other 
communities. I hope the attached notes will be of some 
assistance to you in preparing your remarks for this occasion.

Senator Dymally has apparently been invited to speak 
tonight because of his efforts in support of women's rights. 
In addition to providing leadership on the State Legislature's 
consideration of the "Equal Rights Amendment", he has sponsored 
or co-sponsored bills intended to end sex discrimination in 
such areas as community property, probate, and school athletic 
programs.

Bob Brown
Administrative Assistant II
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